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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 2, 2012 2:32 PM
To: ‘Russorv@state.gov'

Subject: Re: hey boss...

And, Happy New Year to you w much thanks for all your help over the past year and w gratitude for all you will do in
2012! All the best.

From: Russo, Robert V [mailto:RussoRV@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 02, 2012 02:28 PM

To: H

Subject: RE: hey boss...

MS:
First off, Happy New Year!

I have reached out to Burns and will be sure to help him with future requests. | have also printed all the items you sent
me; they will be in a green folder ready for your return tomorrow.

-Rob

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2011 2:19 PM B6
To: 'bstrider ] :

Cc: Russo, Robert V

Subject: Re: hey boss...

All I can do is pass on your question or info to the appropriate person. Now that Lauren has left to work as a special
assistant to Bill Gates, why don't you send any requests or questions to Rob Russo, who has replaced her. | have copied
him so you can follow up.

From: Burns Strider [mailtoi

Sent: Thursday, December 29, :
To: H )

Subject: hey boss...

| need your help on 2 separate issues... they’re both business related (including State)... | prefer talking about less
germane items but these are important and want to discuss... I’'m happy to do so my email but wanted to check with you
before sending along matters/issues of a personal business nature...

Burns Strider
Eleison Group, Founder

American Values Network, President
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